
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 
January 31, 2012 
 

ADDENDUM #2, BID H-08-12 
WATER TREATMENT PLANT ELECTRICAL MASTER PLAN PHASE I IMPROVEMENTS 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following question and answer: 
 
Q: Can you please tell me what the Time Completion is and the Liquidated Damages are? 
 
A: The completion time is specified on the Proposal form, and there is a schedule specified 

in Section 01110, Summary of work.  The Liquidated Damages provision is included in 
the Agreement form. 

 
Please see next pages for clarifications issued by the City's Consulting Engineer. 
 
As stated in Addendum #1, the deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing office, 
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, has been extended until 2:00 p.m. 
(local), February 7, 2012. 
 
The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.  Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the area provided on Page 14 of the bid.   
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Leeta Hardin 
General Services Director 
 
enclosure 
 
cc: website 
 file 



City of Pompano Beach 
Bid H-08-12 

Water Treatment Plant Electrical Master Plan 
Phase I Improvements 

 
Addendum No. 2 

 
Answers to Questions Received: 
 

1.  Photo A on Drawing C-SP-03 show removing the handrail at the exterior deck and 
stairs.   However, Drawing S-HSP-01 shows only removing the handrail at the deck, 
not the stairs.  Which drawing is correct? Answer: All handrail (deck and stairs) 
should be removed and replaced. 
 

2. Drawing C-SP-02 shows planting on the South and West sides of the screen wall.  
Do you also want plantings on the East side of the screen wall? Answer: Plantings on 
the east side of the screen wall are not required. 
 

3. Is the existing duct bank shown to be demo to be completely removed? Answer: 
See specification section 16050-1.04-A-5 and see additional requirements in this 
addendum for specification section 16050-3.07 (DEMOLITION). 
 

4. What is the type & size of the existing cable to be spliced shown on E-SP-03. 
Answer: The size of existing 8 kV cable in manhole MH-1 is No. 4/0 and it is same 
size as the new cable shown in the conduit schedule. 
 

5. Are there spare conduits available for feeders M201, M210, M211, M220, M221, 
M230, M231 or do existing conductors must be removed before installing new 
conductors? Answer: The size of existing spare and available conduit is shown in 
the conduit schedule. 
 

6. Will there be any other live feeders in any manholes where plans are calling for 
existing feeders to be replaced? Answer: Manhole 5 contains two 5 kV (three 
phase) cable circuits. 
 

7. Will temporary feeder (M-130) need to be removed? Answer: Temporary feeder 
will not be removed in this Contract. 
 

8. Where is M-050 and M-106? Answer: See conduit schedule and “DWG” reference. 
 



 
9. Where is detail EL704? Sheet  E-LC-01 is referring to this detail. Answer: See 

addendum below for revision to drawing E-LC-01. 
 

10. Does bid alternate “A” need temp power? Answer: Not applicable. 
 

11. Does bid alternate “B” need temp power?  Answer: Not applicable. 
 

12. What type of system is currently installed on the roof? Thickness of insulation and 
deck type? See specification included in this addendum. 

 
13. Drawing S-HSP-02 calls for a secondary overflow scupper but, drawing P-RP-01 says 

there is no need for one which is it? Yes, the secondary overflow scupper is 
required. 
 

14. Will an asbestos survey be required? All commercial work over 100 sq ft requires a 
survey. Answer: The City has demolished and removed all items in the work areas 
that would have been suspect for asbestos. An asbestos survey is not deemed 
necessary. 

 
15. Referencing Bid items A:. The conduit schedule lists several conduits as spare that 

appear to traverse in the same duct banks as the cables that are to be replaced 
under these separate bid items. Are we to assume that the spare conduits would be 
utilized for the cables in these bid items. Then the old cables removed after 
termination? Answer: Per conduit schedule, there are spare/empty conduits 
adjacent to units with cable to replace. The method and approach to work shall be 
by Contractor. 
 

16. Drawing P-RP-01 shows modifications to the existing Lightning Protection System. 
Are we just performing the modifications or does Owner expect system to be UL 
re-certified? Answer: The existing segment of lightning protection cables shall be 
modified with UL listed products as necessary to suit the roof drain modifications. 
Re-certification of lightning protection system not required. 
 
 

 
Changes to the Specifications 
 

1. Bid Proposal, page 18, paragraph 10.1: add words at end of the question “or 
Electrical Contractor”. 
 



2. Instructions to Bidders. Paragraph 3. Qualifications of Bidders. Insert at the end 
of the paragraph “and within seven days after the Bid opening”. 
 

3. Supplementary Conditions. Paragraph 1. Relevant Project Experience.  Delete the 
first paragraph and insert the following: Bidders shall show specific project 
experience as described herein and as specified in Specification Section 16050. 
 

4. Supplementary Conditions. Insert the following paragraphs:  
 
Paragraph 3. REQUIRED CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTOR DIVISION OF 
WORK 

a. The Bidder for this Water Treatment Plant Electrical Master Plan Phase I 
Improvements project shall be a licensed General Contractor or licensed 
Electrical Contractor in accordance with State of Florida Statutes, Chapter 
489. 

i. If the Bidder is solely a licensed General Contractor, then the 
work of required trades shall be subcontracted to licensed 
Subcontractor trades in accordance with State of Florida 
Statutes, Chapter 489. 

ii. If the Bidder is a licensed General Contractor and a licensed 
Electrical Contractor and does not have the specified General 
Contractor experience (Paragraph 4), then all non electrical trade 
work shall be subcontracted to a licensed General Contractor, who 
shall subcontract to licensed Subcontractor trades in accordance 
with State of Florida Statutes Chapter 489. The licensed General 
Contractor shall have the specified experience.  

iii. If the Bidder is a licensed General Contractor and a licensed 
Electrical Contractor and does not have the specified Electrical 
Contractor experience (Paragraph 5), then all electrical trade 
work shall be subcontracted to a licensed Electrical Contractor in 
accordance with State of Florida Statutes Chapter 489 who shall 
have the specified experience.  

iv. If the Bidder is solely a licensed Electrical Contractor, then all 
non electrical trade work shall be subcontracted to a licensed 



General Contractor, who shall subcontract to licensed 
Subcontractor trades in accordance with State of Florida 
Statutes Chapter 489. The licensed General Contractor shall have 
the specified experience (Paragraph 4).  

 
Paragraph 4. EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENTS FOR BIDDER OR LICENSED 
GENERAL CONTRACTOR 
 
The following requirements shall apply to the Bidder (if licensed Electrical 
Contractor) or licensed General Contractor (if acting as either Bidder or 
Subcontractor): 

a. Ten years of successful working experience in projects related to water 
or wastewater treatment plants, including at least five projects of 
similar or larger scope of work during the last ten years. The project 
experience shall include the following: 

i. Coordination of momentary equipment shutdowns to avoid 
interruption of the plant water or wastewater treatment 
process.  

ii. Performing construction management duties including, but not 
limited to, planning of field work; project scheduling; 
coordination/handling of shop drawings, change orders, and 
requests for information; coordination and supervision of multiple 
trades; quality control of field work; and interfacing directly 
with Owner and Engineer. 

b. Experience shall include at least five projects that include installation of 
centrifugal water pumps rated for 250 horsepower (hp) or larger. 

c. Experience shall include at least five projects that include installation of 
underground water or wastewater pipes that are 24 inches or larger 
diameter, underground manholes, coordination of multiple underground 
utilities, sequencing and scheduling of work, and coordination of field 
constraints to avoid interruption to the plant water or wastewater 
treatment process. 

 
Paragraph 5. EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENTS FOR LICENSED ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTOR OR LICENSED ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR 
 



Licensed Electrical Contractor or licensed Electrical Subcontractor shall have 
project related experience specified in the Specifications, Section 16050, page 12, 
Quality Assurance 1.06 B. 

 
5. Specification Section 01110-1.05-B, page 2, add paragraph 7 to read as follows: 

“7. Owner will provide programming of software in existing SCADA PLC-3 and 
SCADA computers as necessary for monitoring and control of new equipment”. 
 

6. Specification Section 01110-1.05-C, page 2, add paragraph 12 to read as follows: 
“12. Contractor shall provide services for testing all control and communication 
wiring (loops) that terminate in existing SCADA and PLC-3 panel, and submit a test 
report certifying adequate and ready functioning, as necessary for (Owner 
furnished) programming of software in existing SCADA PLC-3 and SCADA 
computers, for monitoring and control of new equipment”. 

 
7. Insert new Specification Section 07590, Maintenance of Membrane Roofing, 

included as part of this addendum. 
 

8. Specification Section 09910, paragraph 3.08 EXTERIOR PAINT SCHEDULE, insert 
paragraph “C” : 

Paragraph C. The following areas shall be painted: 

1. Existing walls that have unpainted masonry block over previous window. Paint 
color shall match existing. 

2. Entire outside walls located on the west side of the pump station (1-4) 
building, and located to the west side of the new electrical room, including 
stairs and adjacent areas. 

3. All walls located around the location of air conditioning condensers. 
4. All exterior walls with patching of new penetrations. 
5. All exterior exposed conduits and exposed electrical pull boxes. 

Changes to the Drawings 
 

1. Drawing C-SP-03 
a. Key note 3 “replace existing handrails” applies to all handrails that are 

indicated to be demolished. 
 

2. Drawing C-SP-05 



a. Electrical power for temporary trailers is available from nearby electrical 
buildings. Contractor shall provide his own conduit and wiring for connection. 

 
3. Drawing P-RP-01 delete the General note which says that secondary drainage is not 

necessary. 
 

4. Drawing S-HSP-01 
a. Key note 7 “remove existing galv stl guardrail and replace with new galv stl 

guardrail to match existing” shall apply to all handrails that are annotated by 
Key note 3 on C-SP-03. 
 

5. Drawing S-HSP-02 
a. At the end of key note 1, add the following text “as specified in Section 

07590 Maintenance of Membrane Roofing”. 
b. At the end of key note 5, delete the text “Reroof over patch with insulation 

and roofing material to match existing. 
c. Add key note 6 to read as follows: Photo detail 1: Provide lightning 

protection conductor No. 2/0 gauge or larger to match existing size, with 
necessary UL listed fittings for lightning protection applications and install 
as necessary around the new roof drains, for maintaining continuity of 
existing lighting protection system.  

 
6. Drawing E-SP-03 

a. Add a key note “9” call-out pointing at each of the ground rod symbol.  
b. Add key note “9”, to read as follows: Provide a No. 4/0 bare copper in 1.5 

inch conduit from each indoor 5 kV MCC-A and MCC-B to the respective 
outdoor Grounding rod.  

 
7. Drawing E-LC-01 

c. Delete symbol for wall mounted “MD” and delete call-out for typical detail 
“EL-704”. 

 
8. Drawing T-00-T3 

a. A340  Guardrail/Handrail Notes.  Note 3 should read as follows: “Handrail 
shall be provided at both sides of every stair having two or more risers. See 
Detail A 343” 
 

9. Drawing T-00-T3 
a. Insert detail A 725 included with this addendum. 

 



 



 

 

  



SECTION 07590 
 

REPAIR OF MEMBRANE ROOFING 

PART 1 GENERAL 

1.01 SUMMARY 

A. Section includes: Requirements for roof repairs. 

B. Related Sections 

1. Section 01330   Submittals 

2. Section 01410 Regulatory Requirements 

1.02 SUBMITTALS 

A. Submit shop drawings in accordance with section 01330 

B. Submit shop drawing with proposed modifications to existing roof, including: 

1. Proposed elevation of new primary and secondary scupper in accordance with 
pertinent building Codes. 

2. Drawings detailing the elevation of existing concrete deck, lightweight 
insulating concrete, supplemental insulation and roof membrane 

3. Submit statement certifying compliance with requirements and showing 
coordination with existing roof installer so as not to void warranty. 

PART 2 PRODUCTS 

2.01 MATERIALS 

A. As required to match existing roofing, which is being modified and reworked to 
remove a roof drain and install new scuppers. 

B. See additional information of roof (record) shop drawings attached at the end of this 
specification, as reference for matching and coordination with existing materials.  

PART 3 EXECUTION 

3.01 EXAMINATION 

A. Inspect existing roofing to identify the new work. 



1.  Existing drawings indicate that existing roofing system is a mineral cap sheet 
over modified bitumen membrane over cover board over rigid insulation over 
lightweight insulating concrete and over precast concrete deck. 

3.02 REPAIRING ROOFING 

A. Establish elevations of new scuppers so as to comply with building codes and to 
avoid a low spot where existing roof drain is being removed. 

B. Repair alterations, attachments, new openings, and other disturbances in existing 
roof for new construction features in manner that will satisfy original manufacturer's 
warranty. 

C. Remove and replace mineral cap sheet as required to remove existing roof drain. 

D. Patch insulation as required due to removal of roof drain. Slope new insulation as 
required to drain to new scupper. 

E. Install new roofing and flashing as required to match existing roofing, which is to 
remain. 

F. Complete new roofing in manner that maintains a watertight installation. 

G. Repair areas of existing roof damaged by new work. 

H. Recoat minor damage with surfacing to match existing. 

I. Conduct leakage test  to prove integrity of new roof.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



Existing Roof Shop Drawings 

 
  



































 
END OF SECTION 
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